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Malave, Erin @ L1 DDD LOOZJQS

From: TODD, TROY 8. [tstodd@mail.clay.k12.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LLC Name Change

I recently changed the name of my LILC from Street Side Promotions to Iist-Ready Property Preservation LLC. 1 would like to use
the same EIN which was 27-1624851.

Thank You
Troy Todd

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as
attorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disseminatton, distribution, or copying of this communicalion is
strictly probibited. If you have received this communication in ervor, notify us immediately by telephone and

() destroy this message if a facsimile or (i) defete this message immediately if this is an electronic communicalion.

Thank yon.



